NOVATEL WIRELESS

10/19/2009

ATTN: Certification Lab
PER: 47 FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: NBZNRMUNDP-1D

(Original Grant Date: December 07, 2006)
Dear Sir/Madam:
Novatel Wireless is submitting an application for Class I Permissive Change to the Mini-
PClIe wireless WAN card, model UNDP-1D (FCC ID: NBZNRMUNDP-1D). This product
was originally certified by the commission on January 18, 2008 under FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1.
There is no hardware or electrical modifications made to the approved modular transmitter
itself. This permissive change is to allow for co-location with the authorized devices

described below

The changes filed under this application are:
e Adding Dell mobile host notebooks model Latitude XT2 XFR.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,

Managey/— Regulatory Engineering
Novatel Wireless



